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Senator Don Farrell asked: 
 
For each contract for market research in 2016/2017, can you please provide: 
• The subject of the market research; 
• The supplier; 
• Whether the supplier has been engaged previously and if so, for which contracts; 
• The total value of the contract; 
• The term of the contract (time); 
• The date that the decision was taken to seek market research on the topic; 
• The date the contract was opened to tender or selection process; 
• The date the supplier was engaged; 
• Whether the contract was subject to a tender process, including whether there was a full, partial 
or closed tender process; 
• Does the supplier exist on a pre-approved supplier list, if so, when were they added to that list; 
• Whether the Minister, or the Minister’s Office, requested that the research be conducted; 
• Whether the Minister approved the decision to conduct market research; 
• Whether the Minister approved the contract with the supplier;  
• Whether the Minister or the Minister’s office was consulted on questions asked; 
• Whether the Minister or the Minister’s office received a copy of the market research; 
• If the decision to conduct research was initiated by the department or agency, was the Minister 
or their office consulted before the decision was taken to conduct research, if so – in what form 
did that consultation take (written, verbal other); 
• If the decision to conduct research was initiated by the department or agency, did Minister or 
their office make any amendments or changes to the Department’s proposal for market research 
to be conducted, if so, what changes and to what aspects were they made; 
• At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research were other departments or 
agencies consulted? 
• At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research were other Ministers, or the 
Prime Minister consulted? 
• At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research did the expected cost change, 
if so how? 
• At any stage in the life of the proposal to conduct market research did the scope, questions or 
supplier of the research change? 
• Have any topics or questions of market research been conducted and subsequently conducted 
again by the same or different supplier?  
 
  



Answer: 
Details of all market research undertaken by the Department valued at more than $10,000 
(GST inclusive) for 2016-17 are available on AusTender at www.tenders.gov.au.  
 
AusTender contains the following information: the supplier details, the contract value, 
the contract period, the procurement method, any changes to the contract value, a link to the 
Standing Offer Notice if the procurement is from a panel and the standing offer period. 
 
Details of payments to market research organisations are also published in the Department’s 
annual report each year. 
 
To respond to the remaining parts of this question would be an unnecessary diversion of 
resources. 


